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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 7:41 AM
To: Freitag, Rod, GSA-Technical Services Department
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000401 and Geotracker ID T0600100049, 

Rod, 

 
Thank you for the update.  We look forward to meeting with you and PSI. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 
Paresh C. Khatri 

Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 

Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 

Alameda, CA  94502-6577 

  

Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 

  

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 

  

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 

 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 

may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 

prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 

original message. 

 

From: Freitag, Rod, GSA-Technical Services Department  

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 2:06 PM 

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 

Cc: Levi, Ariu, Env. Health; Poss, Frank 
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000401 and Geotracker ID T0600100049,  

Importance: High 

 
Donna and Paresh, 
  
GSA has contracted with PSI to address the issues set forth in your June 19, 2008 letter.  The purchase order just went 
through late last week, which puts us behind schedule for meeting the August 18, 2008 deadline for submitting a Revised 
SCM and Data Gap Work Plan.  Please consider a 45-day extension. 
  
PSI is scheduled to review GSA's AlcoPark files next Tuesday.  After that, we hope to meet with you to clarify the issues 
and to discuss our approach.  I'll have PSI contact you to schedule the meeting. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Rod Freitag - Environmental Program Manager 
  
Alameda County General Services Agency 
1401 Lakeside Drive, Rm. 1115 
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Oakland, CA  94612 
Ph.  (510) 208-9522 
Fax. (510) 208-9530 
QIC 26023 

� Please consider the environment before printing this email.  

  

Tracking:
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Recipient Delivery

Freitag, Rod, GSA-Technical Services Department Delivered: 8/12/2008 7:42 AM


